Earth Negotiations Bulletin

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

w& Vol. 9 No. 84 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development Friday, 13 February 1998
HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE FOURTH SESSION RISK MANAGEMENT (Article 13): One delegate called for
OF THE addition of language noting that the lack of scientific certainty
AD HOC WORKING GROUP ON BIOSAFETY regarding harm should not preclude preventive measures.
THURSDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 1998 DEFINITIONS: The Co-Chair of CG-l presented a revised defi-

On the seventh day of BSWG-4, delegates met in two Sub- nition of an LMO. Delegates requested clarification on various
Working Groups (SWGSs) in morning and afternoon sessions and points. The Co-Chair requested that government submissions on the
Contact Groups (CGs) throughout the day. SWG-I discussed Artidessie of LMOs “and products thereof” be forwarded to the Secre-
3-14, definitions and Annexes. SWG-II discussed Articlebs,1  tariat, which would prepare a synthesis for consideration at BSWG-5.

18-22, 24 and 26-27. The CG-ll Co-Chair presented its work on legal definitions and
SUB-WORKING GROUP | asked for clarification on five issues to facilitate its work: whether the

SWG-I reviewed and approved for presentation to the Plenaryterm State or Party should be used in defining transboundary move-

revised text on Articles 3-14, using Conference Room Papers. In EHS”L whether the Protocol would apply only to transboundf_;\ry
) . movements from one State/Party to another State/Party, or if it would

afternoon, Co-Chairs from CG-l and CG-Il presented revised text gn Lo o

L : . also apply to extrajisdictional areas; if translundary movement
definitions and Annexes. SWG-I concluded its work following a . ; .

. . A . included transit States; whether transboundary movements would
brief general discussion on substantive and procedural matters. . : : . )
. refer to both intentional and unintentional movements; and who the
Revised text on NOTIFICATION FOR ADVANCED

) “exporter” is. Several delegations commented on the State/Party
INFORMED AGREEMENT (AIA) (Article 4); RESPONSE TO question and preferred Party because: the Protocol will only apply to
AlA NOT|F|CATI_ON (Article 5); REVIEW OF DECISIONS _ Parties; issues of trade with non-Parties could be covered in Article
UNDER AIA (Article 7); NOTIFICATION OF TRANSIT (Article 53 (\on_parties); and the term applies to entities such as regional
8); BILATERAL AND REG_IONAL AGREEMENTS (Article 11); groups. While one delegate noted that the term transboundary move-
RISK ASSESSME_NT (Article 12); and M'_NlMUM NATIONAL .. ment implies both intentional and unintentional movement, two
S_TANDARDS (Artlclg _14)_was adopted with no comments or edm%'eparate proposals were made to insert first, intentional, and then,
rial changes and clarifications. _ unintentional, before movement. The Co-Chair of CG-ll agreed to
APPLICATION OF THE AIA PROCEDURE (Article 3): present the questions in more detail to facilitate government submis-
One delegate requested adding “unilateral declaration” to situatiogigns on them, prior to BSWG-5.
where the AlA procedure would napply. ANNEXES: The Co-Chair of CG-I presented revised drafts of
DECISION PROCEDURE FOR AIA (Article 6): One dele-  appexes | (Advanced Informed Agreement) and Il (Risk Assess-
gate requested addition of a reference to “technical experience” iqﬁyﬁt)_ Delegates made minor modifications to Annex I. On Annex I,
decision procedure for AIA. Some delegates proposed merging age|egates discussed the minimum and maximum options. Several
stand-alone paragraph prohibiting transboundary transfer of an '—Mé?egations preferred the “minimum” Annex I1. One regional group
without the authorization of the receiving Party, but this was oppo$gfled the omission of “and products thereof” after LMO in the
by another delegate, who noted that this would dilute the referencgnnexes and requested that it be added. One delegate preferred
SIMPLIFIED PROCEDURE (Article 9): A delegate requesteddeleting Annex Il to allow for risk assessment (RA) to be developed
text that would add “for subsequent imports of the same LMO” to @t the national level, while considering information outlined in
provision for substitution of AIA by simplified procedures. Annex |. The Annexes and definitions will be included in a list of
SUBSEQUENT IMPORTS (Article 10): One regional group documents prepared by CG-I and will remain on the table for discus-
requested a footnote stating that the concerns of this article couldsien at BSWG-5.
reflected in Articles 6 (Procedure for AlA) or 9 (Simplified Proce- The Co-Chair then invited final comments from SWG-I on
dure), but agreed to withdraw this in light of the “no provision”  substantive or procedural matters. Delegates thanked the Co-Chairs
option. for their efforts during the past week. One delegate noted that general

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti@ <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Stas Burgiel <swb@igc.org>, Aarti Gupta <aarti.gupta@yale.edu>, Laura Ive
<laurai@iisd.org> and Teya Penniman <teyamp@open.org>. The Editor is Pamedk, CtheB. <pam@iisd.org> and the Managing Editor is Langston James "Kimo{ Goree
VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The sustaining donors of Belletin are the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada and the United States
America (through USAID). Funding for the French version has been provided by ACCT/IEPF, with support from the French Muispgration and the Québec Ministry
of the Environment and Wildlife. THBulletin can be contacted at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. 1ISD can be contacted at 161 Portage Avenue East, 6th Fl
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada; tel: +1-204-958-7700; fax: +1-204-958-7710. The opinions expresdeatth tegotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do

not necessarily reflect the views of 11ISD and other funders. Excerpts frdsattieN egotiations Bulletimay be used in non-commercial publications only and with apprqpriate
academic citation. For permission to use this material in commercial publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electomsiof#reBulletinare sent to e-mail distributipn
lists and can be found on the Linkages WWW-server at <http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/>. The satellite image was taken o1Z2ZR0M8PUTC from 100000 km abalapar),

Copyright © 1998 The Living Earth, Inc. http://livingearth.com. For further information on ways to access, support orreoBgath Negotiations Bulletinsend e-mail {o
<enb@iisd.org>.




5 Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Friday, 13 February 1998 SR e Vol. 9 No. 84 Page 2

discussion on each article, with text consolidation by small groups, = CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION (Article 20): Delegates

was a good procedure. One delegate suggested that including defibriefly discussed whether the text reflected consensus. The Co-Chai
tions in the body of the text would help to clarify their content. One stated that all text should be viewed as bracketed.

developed country delegate summarized his country’s position on the CAPACITY BUILDING (Article 21): A drafting group removed
role and responsibilities of the Importer in the AIA notification procehe no provision option, which delegates accepted. Several delega-
dure. He noted three considerations -- purpose, practicality and exgeHs supported addition of text specifying that capacity building
ence -- for why the Importer would be responsible for AIA would be achieved through “financial,” as well as technical assistanc
notification, and highlighted the need for capacity building in this  from the private sector.

context. A representative of environmental groups thanked SWG-I forpygLic ANARENESS/PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (Article

the opportunity to follow its discussions. A representative of an intesp): one delegate proposed insertion of language on public involve-
national organization noted the need to harmonize the RA procedusigsnt in the “process” of approving release of LMOSs.

being developed or utilized in various international fora. With these SOCIO-ECONOMIC CONSIDERATIONS (Article 26): After
final comments, SWG-I concluded its proceedings. discussion in the morning session, two developing countries consoli-
CONTACT GROUP | dated options that reflected their individual views.

Following presentation of their work to SWG-I, CG-l met briefly ~ LIABILITY AND COMPENSATION (Article 27): A small
in the evening to incorporate comments received on the definition ¢frafting group met to streamline one of the options, which was favore
LMO and Annexes | and II. principally by one regional group. One delegate requested language
ensuring recourse in national legal systems for prompt and adequate
SUB-WORKING GROUP Il ) ) compensation. One delegate proposed inserting language as to
SWG-Il completed work on Articles 1 andls, using UNEP/ “whether” to establish procedures on liability and compensation in
CBD/BSWG/4/Inf.2 and Inf.5; Articles 18, 20-22, 24, 26 and 27, usiggcordance with CBD Article 14(2) at the MOP.
Conference Room Papers 418-12, and 24; and on Article 19, using Co-Chair Herity closed SWG-II by thanking both delegates and th

consolidated text from a drafting g“’Pp- Secretariat for their efforts over the course of the meeting.
PRINCIPLES/OBJECTIVES (Article 1): Delegates agreed to

remove the word “Principles” from the title, since the article does n6tONTACT GROUP I

currently include any principles. No options were deleted and dele- Delegates discussed Articles 31 (Secretariat) and 36 (Assessmel
gates requested inclusion of text regardingyr alia: risks to human ~and Review of Procedures), and legal definitions. In reference to
health and effects on socio-economic well-being. One delegation proposed text on the Protocol’s Secretariat, Calestous Juma, Execut
stated that this provision would help provide a benchmark against Secretary of the CBD, spoke about some of the practicalities and
which to measure progress. Several delegations stressed the impdesponsibilities that might be expected of the Secretariat, especially |
tance of shared responsibility and cooperation. One delegate statei@gard to an information exchange mechanism.

that the objective of the Protocol should be to promote the safe tran]r THE CORRIDORS

boundary movement of “all” LMOs. . - , ,
ic| bis): | del As the meeting drew to a close, participants’ views on BSWG's
GENERAL OBLIGATIONS (Article 1 bis): Several delegates progress varied nearly as much as the options in the consolidated te;

notfed a preference .for brevity n the article and suggested OleIet'thome participants expressed frustration with unrealistic expectation:
options addressed in other articles. Some delegates stated that it apparent intransigence of some delegations. Others viewed the

premature to start deliberations on general obligations until discus%‘%rt‘ance between governments on key issues as simply indicative of

on other articles was further along. the negotiation phase and were hopeful that the gaps could be bridgs
HANDLING, TRANSPORT, PACKAGING AND LABEL- Given a flurry of inter-regional meetings, sopeeticipants speculated
LING (Article 17): The Co-Chair stated that this article had been  yat the first steps at political bargaining had already begun. All agree
approved for Plenary, butthat bracketed text on information that wolgh a much clearer set of options on both substantive and procedur
accompany transboundary movement of LMOs, which referenced g es resulted from the meeting, and that BSWG-5 must negotiate i

unspecified Annex, would be referred to CG-I. earnest as the clock is ticking.
INFORMAT ION SHARING/BIOSAFETY CLEARING-
HOUSE (Article 19): Several delegations stated that further consoli- THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY

dation of the draft text was possible and identified four key concepts 5 £\ ARY: Plenary will meet at 10:00 to review and adopt the
regarding an information exchange mechanism: its purpose; its eSWBFk of the SWGS '

lishment; its content; and reporting aspeCtse delegation stated that SCBD BRIEFING ON MODUS OPERANDE After the Plenary,

the options differed in the kind of clearing-house that would be esta%ﬁ-e Secretariat will host a briefing on the CBBIsdus operandb be
lished. Another delegation requested bracketing the words “pUb”CIXonsidered at COP-4

available” regarding information contained in the proposed mecha-
nism. One delegate added text stating that the first meeting of the
Parties (MOP) would determine the function and scope of the mecha-
nism, since the article’s technical aspects preclude its completion
before the Protocol’s adoption. A drafting group consolidated text
which was approved with some modification.



